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Suzanne Taylor 

Principal Planning Officer 

Cherwell District  

Via email only 

5th March 2024 

Dear Suzanne, 

Part discharge of Condition 30 pursuant to Outline Planning Permission 14/02121/OUT for Phase 2 

Only at Himley Village, Middleton Stoney Road, Bicester 

I write on behalf of Cala Homes (Cotswolds) Limited to part discharge Condition 30 (Construction 

Method Statement) pursuant to Outline Planning Permission 14/02121/OUT for Phase 2 only at 

Himley Village, Middleton Stoney Road, Bicester. 

Condition 30 (Construction Method Statement) states: 

“No development shall take place on any phase, including any works of demolition until a Construction 

Method Statement for that phase has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 

Authority.  The statement shall provide for at a minimum: 

a. The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors 

b. The routeing of HGVs to and from the site 

c. A restriction on construction and delivery of traffic during peak traffic periods 

d. Loading and unloading of plant and materials 

e. Storage of plant and materials used in constricting the development 

f. The erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and facilities 

for public viewing, where appropriate  

g. Wheel washing facilities / road sweeping 
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Cala Homes Cotswolds 

Mob:   0777 311 6479 

Email: becky.pull@cala.co.uk 
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